
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

Instructions to NFU Mutual Agent; please complete the following details: 

NFU Mutual Agency Code: 

NFU Mutual Agent Name: 

NFU Mutual Agent Telephone Number: 

NFU Mutual Agent Email Address: 

Client Payment Method: 

iFaces Ref: 

NIS Group email address (in full): national_intermediary_services@nfumutual.co.uk 

AJG Group email address: London_NFUM_GGR@ajg.com 

The information you provide here will, together with any other information provided by you, constitute the basis of the 
Contract of Insurance. You must ensure that the answers given are, to the best of your knowledge and belief, a complete 
and true statement of the facts. You must advise us if any of the facts change during the term of the policy. 

Insurers may cancel cover and/or refuse to pay claims if the facts which you provide in this form are incorrect. 
 

Proposer Contact Name*: 

 

 
*Proposer’s full legal trading name and names of any 
Subsidiaries to be included 

Proposer Contact Telephone Number: 

Business Establishment Date: DD/MM/YY 

| | 

Registered Address: 

 Postcode: 

Trading Address (if different from above): 

 Postcode: 

Business Description: 

PART ONE – NFUM DETAILS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contractors All Risks INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM 

mailto:national_intermediary_services@nfumutual.co.uk
mailto:London_NFUM_GGR@ajg.com


 

2. IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE QUESTIONS BELOW IS ‘YES’ PLEASE PROVIDE FULL DETAILS BELOW: 

Details if Yes to any of the above: 

PART TWO – CLAIMS HISTORY 

Please give details of any claim with a total value (paid and outstanding) in excess of £5,000: 

 
 

 

1. PLEASE GIVE DETAILS OF YOUR PRESENT INSURERS, IF CURRENTLY INSURED: 
 

Cover: Contractors All Risks Insurer: Expiry Date: 

  
DD/MM/YY 

| | 
 
 

 

i) Has any Insurer ever declined a proposal, cancelled or refused to renew your 

policy, or required special terms and conditions? 

YES NO 

ii) Have you or any of your business partners or directors ever been convicted or 

charged (but not yet tried) with a criminal offence other than motoring? 

YES NO 

iii) Have you been prosecuted during the last 5 years under any safety or 

environmental legislation? 

YES NO 

 

 
 

 

 

Have there been any claims made against you or any circumstances which might 

lead to a claim during the last 5 years? 

YES NO 

 

Date of Claim: Type of Claim: Amount Paid: Amount Outstanding: 

DD/MM/YY 

| | 

 

£ £ 

Date of Claim: Type of Claim: Amount Paid: Amount Outstanding: 

DD/MM/YY 

| | 

 

£ £ 

Date of Claim: Type of Claim: Amount Paid: Amount Outstanding: 

DD/MM/YY 

| | 

 

£ £ 

 



 

Please fully describe any hazardous work undertaken, including work below ground or over water or any Civil Engineering 

including work on tunnels or bridges (If none, please state ‘None’): 

 

 

 

Please confirm if you are involved in any timber frame contracts (definition: If any part of the contract works includes 

structures where the load bearing frame is constructed from timber, other than normal roofing trusses supports or beams? 

If so, how much of the work that you undertake represents timber frame construction methods? Do you have standards that 
you work to for this building method? What contract limit would be needed for these contracts? What is the maximum value of 
exposed timber frame at any one time? 

 

Please provide a full description of all your business activities and description of the main types of work undertaken: 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Is cover required for Contract Works? YES NO 

Under which conditions is work to be carried out? 

 

If non-standard conditions apply are you able to attach a copy contract? 

(If emailing please send to: London–nfum_ggr@ajg.com or 

National_intermediary_services@nfumutual.co.uk) 

YES NO 

Is this an annual contract or a single period contract? 
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SINGLE PERIOD CONTRACT 

Please give details of site protection measures 

 

 

Start date DD/MM/YY 

| | 

Contract period (excluding any warranty period) – maximum 18 months DD/MM/YY 

| | 

Maximum value of any one contract (up to a maximum limit of £3 million) £ 

Annual payments to bona-fide Sub Contractors £ 

Percentage of turnover where heat is used % 

 

 

Is cover required for defects liability or maintenance period? YES NO 

What is the maximum period required? (maximum 24 months) 
 



 

If overseas contracts please give full details split by country 

Please give details of site protection measures 

 
 

 
 

 
 

ANNUAL CONTRACT 

What is the maximum contract works period? (maximum 18 months) 
 

What is the average contract works period? (maximum 18 months) 
 

Maximum value of any one contract (up to a maximum limit of £3 million) £ 

Average contract value £ 

Turnover for next 12 months in UK £ 

Turnover for next 12 months overseas £ 

 

 

Annual payments to bona-fide sub-contractors £ 

Percentage of turnover where heat is used % 

 

 

Is cover required for defects liability or maintenance period? YES NO 

What is the maximum period required? (maximum 24 months) 
 

 
 

Is cover required for contractor’s plant and equipment? YES NO 

Please give sum insured for plant and machinery £ 

Please give maximum value for any one item: £ 

Please give sum insured for tower cranes: £ 

Please give sum insured for all other tools and equipment: £ 

Are you able to provide an inventory for any items exceeding £5,000? 

(If emailing please send to: London_nfum_ggr@ajg.com) 

YES NO 

If NO please specify all items over £5,000: 

Description Serial Number Sum Insured 

1. 
 

£ 

2. 
 

£ 

3. 
 

£ 

4. 
 

£ 

5. 
 

£ 



 

 
 

 
6. 

 
£ 

7. 
 

£ 

8. 
 

£ 

9. 
 

£ 

10. 
(maximum 10 entries) 

  

£ 

 

Are larges plant items kept in a security compound when not in use? YES NO 

If NO please provide details of where they are stored: 

 

Are machine attachments, power tools, hand tools, manually powered implements and other 
unpowered tools kept in a securely locked container or receptacle when not in use? 

YES NO 

If NO please provide details of where they are stored: 

 

Is cover required for plant hired in or hired out? YES NO 

Please briefly describe plant you expect to hire out: 

Please briefly describe plant you expect to hire in: 

Cover for Plant or Machinery Hired in will be limited to the terms required by Construction Plant Hirers Association 
(CPA) or Scottish Plant Hirers Association (SOPA). If the Proposer hires Plant or Machinery on terms which are 
more onerous than this they will be responsible for any difference. 

 

Maximum Sum Insured for plant and equipment hired in: £ 

Total hiring fees per annum: £ 

Maximum value any one item of hired in plant: £ 

Maximum total value of hired in plant any one site or location: £ 

When hiring plant out are all customers vetted and provided 

with copy of standard hire conditions prior to taking delivery 

of plant? 

YES NO Don’t hire out 

 

Is cover required for employees’ tools and personal effects on site? YES NO 

Maximum value any one employee: £ 

Total value over all sites and locations: £ 



 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Use this space to provide full details or if there is any other material information which you should disclose: 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Arthur J. Gallagher (UK) Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. 

Registered Office: The Walbrook Building, 25 Walbrook, London EC4N 8AW. 

Registered in England and Wales. Company Number: 1193013. www.ajginternational.com 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION 

Please read the following carefully: 

• The questions on this Proposal form and any other details we specifically request, relate to facts which we consider material to 
underwriting this insurance. However, because no list of questions can be exhaustive, please consider whether there is any 
other material information which is known to you which could influence our assessment and acceptance of the risk. 

• FAILURE TO DISCLOSE MATERIAL FACTS WHETHER OR NOT THE SUBJECT OF SPECIFIC QUESTIONS MAY 
INVALIDATE YOUR INSURANCE 

• We recommend that you keep a record, including copies of this proposal, any letters and all information supplied to us for 

the purpose of entering into this insurance. 

http://www.ajginternational.com/

